From: I

To: Cork OEE Industrial Enforcement External; Licensing Staff
Subject: P0224

Date: Friday 1 November 2024 09:49:24

Hello

As you know I have visited Analog last week & spoke with an ehs staff member who
advised me she couldn't share any information & would ask her boss who then wasn't
available, following a phone call she made she stated that it would have to be reviewed
possibly legal ... this goes against the below & license.

Where in the licence issued by epa does it mention basic information on environmental
aspects need legal review? | can't see any references to that in the issued licence.

In addition it's been over a week since the visit & have not had any contact from Analog.
This company has lots of unauthorised developments (no full planning permissions yet on
some still go ahead with the development & even submitted commencement notices for

one despite not having full planning permission)
The storm water impact is affected due to new footprints of units etc.

Regards

Sent from Qutlook for iOS





